September 28, 1999

Lawrence E. Strickling

Chief, Common Carrier Bureau
Federal Communications Commission
The Portals

445 Twelfth Street, SW

Washington, D.C. 20554

RE: CC Docket 99-200
Dear Mr. Strickling:

For your consideration, the North American Numbering Council (NANC) has made a
recommendation to the Industry Numbering Committee (INC) regarding the definition of telephone number
reservations. The NANC has requested the INC to utilize this recommendation and incorporate it in the
appropriate numbering guidelines.  Since these issues are addressed in CC Docket No. 99-200, a copy of
that report is attached for your review.

Sincerely,
John Hoffman

Chairman
North American Numbering Council



